From: Soly Soto Lugo (She/Her)

To: Ralph Meyer

Cc: Soly Soto Lugo (She/Her); Cindy Bladey; Krupskaya Castellon; Philip Benavides; Carla Roque-Cruz; Araceli Billoch
Colon

Subject: Status of Petition for Rulemaking (PRM-50-124)

Date: Monday, April 1, 2024 3:28:00 PM

Mr. Ralph O. Meyer:

By letter dated August 1, 2022 (Agencywide Documents Access and Management System Accession
No. ML22284A087), you submitted a petition for rulemaking requesting that the NRC revise the
acceptance criteria for emergency core cooling system performance in Section 50.46 of Title 10 of
the Code of Federal Regulations. The purpose of this email is to provide an update on the status of
your petition.

On November 23, 2022 (87 FR 71531), the NRC published in the Federal Register a notice of
acceptance and docketing of PRM-50-124 and requested comments on the petition. The comment
period closed on March 8, 2023, and the NRC received several comment submissions, which can be
found at https://www.regulations.gov under Docket ID NRC-2022-0178. The NRC is evaluating your
petition and the associated public comments. Once the NRC makes a determination on the petition,
the NRC will notify you and publish a notice in the Federal Register explaining the Commission’s
decision.

Sincerely,

Soly I. Soto Lugo
Project Manager
NMSS/REFS/RRPB

Office: TWFN-04B52
Phone: (301) 415-7528

REFS:

.‘ roviding the
expertise
W m you need!

of Rulemaking. Emironmental |1II ial Support
'-.( sy o T Woaaf Noglear Materisl Sty and Safepaards



mailto:Soly.SotoLugo@nrc.gov
mailto:rmeyer@goeaston.net
mailto:Soly.SotoLugo@nrc.gov
mailto:Cindy.Bladey@nrc.gov
mailto:Krupskaya.Castellon@nrc.gov
mailto:Philip.Benavides@nrc.gov
mailto:Carla.Roque-Cruz@nrc.gov
mailto:araceli.billochcolon@nrc.gov
mailto:araceli.billochcolon@nrc.gov
https://www.regulations.gov/

